
From: Jeffrey Michel 

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2017 17:58 

To: Tom Tamarkin 

Subject: Aw: Tracking Number: 9505515903467349166352 

 

Tom, 

  

I acknowledge the receipt of your email of December 18, 2017. 

  

1. Please note that the correspondence sent from Bluffton GA USA evoking this response had 

been sent to the following address by US Mail: 

  

USCL Corporation 

5545 El Camino Ave. 

Carmichael, CA 95608 

  

There is no reference to the USCL Corporation in the signature of your current email response of 

December 18, 2017, which reads as follows: 

  

Tomer (Tom) Tamarkin 

Managing Director 

EnergyCite® - EMS-2020™ 

Fuel R Future Website & Fusion 4 Freedom Website 

5545 El Camino Avenue - Carmichael, California 95608 - USA 

916-482-2000 Office  -  916-482-2020 Mobile 

  

Kindly explain the omission of the USCL Corporation in this signature by the means stated in 

Item 5c, below. 

  

2. I did not electronically confirm receipt of your email in conformance with your established 

practice of receiving emails but not reciprocally confirming them. 

  

3. The enclosed photograph shows six letters addressed to the USCL Corporation since 2014 that 

were returned unopened to my address in Hamburg, Germany. They remain sealed in my 

possession to verify the repeated practice of the USCL Corporation to refuse receipt of letters 

mailed by me from Germany. I have been informed by counsel that such refusal legally 

constitutes the receipt of the correspondence by the addressee.  

  

4. Kindly acknowledge if each of the six letters pictured as enclosed was entered into the USCL 

Corporation correspondence ledger when receipt was refused. 

  

5. Before I respond to any pending or future communications, kindly send me a binding 

declaration expressing: 

  

a) the entire means by and the full address to which each of my communications is to be sent, 

  



b) the entire means by which my communications will always be acknowledged by the USCL 

Corporation or by you personally, and 

  

c) the entire means by which the response will always be sent to me by the USCL Corporation or 

by you personally. 

  

6. Kindly acknowledge this present communication by the means given under Item 5 c). Failure 

on your part to acknowledge or to understand the content of any of my communications does not 

diminish their pertinence. 

  

7. After I have received the declarations certified under Items 1, 4, and 5 above, I will be able to 

respond to your letter of December 14, 2017, by the means specified under Item 5 a). 

  

Cordially, 

Jeffrey Michel 

  

 

 

Jeffrey H. Michel MSc. 

Ing.-Büro für Energieforschung / Energy Consultant 

Sommerhuder Strasse 23 

22769 Hamburg 

Tel. Germany +49 (0)40 - 51906826 

Mobile Germany +49 (0)176 - 28061314 

Global +1 - 770 - 821 - 8792 

www.heuersdorf.de 

 

http://www.heuersdorf.de/

